
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 4:41 PM
To: 'tgregsto@blm.gov'; Vernon Black
Cc: dpotter@linnenergy.com; Terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov
Subject: RE: Closure Request Turner B #118

Vernon,

Thanks for sending the diagram. I still do not know the depths the samples were taken, but assuming Terry is more 

familiar with this site than I am, and to keep things moving, I will say you are good to proceed.

MIKE BRATCHER
NMOCD District 2 
1301 W. Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210
S7S-748-1283 Ext. 108
S75-626-08S7
mike.. bratcher@state. nm .us

From: tqreasto@blm.aov fmailto:tareasto@blm.aov1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 11:43 AM 
To: Vernon Black
Cc: dpotter@linnenerav.com: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry areaston@nm.blm.aov 
Subject: Re: Closure Request Turner B #118

Received these results late yesterday and reviewed them last night. The site is good to close for the BLM pending like 
approval from the OCD.

Terry Gregston
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Bureau of Land Management 
620 E. Greene St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Office (575) 234-5958 
Cell (575) 361-2635 
Fax (575) 234-5927

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately.

"Vernon Black" <vernon@hunqrv-horse.com>

06/22/2011 07:58 AM

To <Terrv areaston@nm.blnn.aov>. “’Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD” 
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 

cc <dpotter@linnenerav.com>

Subject Closure Request Turner B #118

1



Good morning,

Please see the attached lab results from the confirmation sampling at Linn's Turner B #118. All 
contaminant levels appear to be at or below closure levels. I request permission to to line the pit area 
and back fill the all open excavations with clean material and re-seed the area.

Thanks,
Vernon

From: Celey Keene l~mailto:celev.keene@cardinallabsnm.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 3:28 PM 
To: 'Vernon Black'; Terry Gregston 
Subject: TURNER B 118

THANK YOU,

Celey Keene 
Lab Director

Cardinal Laboratories 
101 EastMarland 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
T: (575)393-2326 
F: (575)393-2476
e-mail: celev.keene@cardinallabsnm.com

[attachment "H101260 HHE.pdf ’ deleted by Terry G Gregston/CFO/NM/BLM/DOI]
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Vernon Black [vernon@hungry-horse.com] 
Wednesday, June 22, 2011 4:29 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
RE: Closure Request Turner B #118 
Drawing Turner B #118.docx

hope this is better.....sorry about the first one..
VKB

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD fmailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 4:11 PM 
To: tareasto@blm.aov: Vernon Black 
Cc: dpotter@linneneray.com: Terrv areaston@nm.blm.gov 
Subject: RE: Closure Request Turner B #118

Vernon,

Sorry to be like this, but I refer everyone back to Terry's correspondence dated May 17 and mine dated May 19. The 

discussion was about having a site diagram and more information included with analytical data. I have no idea where 

these samples were taken in relation to the release and no idea at what depth they were taken. A hand drawn diagram 

is fine, but once again, with the magnitude of projects that roll through this office, I gave up trying to remember each 

one individually a long time ago. While the numbers in the analytical data look ok, right now they are just numbers on a 

page.

MIKE BRATCHER
NMOCD District 2 
1301 W. Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210
S7S-748-1283 Ext.108
S7S-626-08S7
mike. bratcher@,state. nm. us

From: tareasto@blm.aov fmailto:tareasto@blm.aov1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 11:43 AM 
To: Vernon Black
Cc: dPQtter@linnenerav.com: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terrv areaston@nm.blm.aov 
Subject: Re: Closure Request Turner B #118

Received these results late yesterday and reviewed them last night. The site is good to close for the BLM pending like 
approval from the OCD.

Terry Gregston
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Bureau of Land Management 
620 E. Greene St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220

l



Office (575) 234-5958 
Cell (575) 361-2635 
Fax (575) 234-5927

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately.

"Vernon Black" <vernon@hunqrv-horse.com>

06/22/2011 07:58 AM

To <Terrv greastont3inni.blm.aov>. "'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'" 
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

cc <dpotter@linnenerqy.conn>

Subject Closure Request Turner B #118

Good morning,

Please see the attached lab results from the confirmation sampling at Linn's Turner B #118. All 
contaminant levels appear to be at or below closure levels. I request permission to to line the pit area 
and back fill the all open excavations with clean material and re-seed the area.

Thanks,
Vernon

From: Celey Keene rmailto:celev.keene(5)cardinallabsnm.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 3:28 PM 
To: ’Vernon Black’; Terry Gregston 
Subject: TURNER B 118

THANK YOU,

Celey Keene 
Lab Director

Cardinal Laboratories 
101 East Marland 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
T: (575)393-2326 
F: (575)393-2476
e-mail: celev.keene@cardinallabsnm.com

[attachment "H101260 HHE.pdf ’ deleted by Terry G Gregston/CFO/NM/BLM/DOI]
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